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J. B. WILLIAMSON, M.A., L.M.S.S.A.

Dr J. B.Williamson, who was formerly in general practice at Ventnor, Isle of Wight, died at his home on 1 August.1979. He was 86.

James Bruce Williamson, the son of Dr James Mann Williamson, also a General  Practitioner, was born at Southcliff, Belgrave Road, Ventnor on 16 December 1892 He was orphaned when he was 9 when his father and his mother died  He was educated at Rugby; Trinity College, Cam​bridge; and the Middlesex Hospital, where he qualified, L.M.S.S.A in 1921 but did not take his degree .He gave up Medicine to teach because of ill health Then a chance arose to practice from his family home in partnership with Dr Torriano Cooke in Ventnor. He established a large general practice with a particular interest in mid​wifery Among his appointments were those of Civilian Medical Officer to RAF Ventnor; Divisional Surgeon to the St John Ambulance Brigade; Medical Officer to St Catherine's Open Air School; and Assistant Commissioner for S.E. Wight Boy Scouts. He became senior partner in a group practice at first with Dr Carl Prausnitz Giles and Dr E. F. Burndred, until his retirement in 1958., when he was succeeded by Dr A. F. Champion An enthusiastic member of the Isle of Wight Executive Council of the National Health Service, he had strong views and was willing to fight against all that he regarded as wasteful. 
A man of many talents, Bruce built his own manual pipe organ at his home, where he had a well equipped workshop and was always on call for repairs to Island church organs. A medley of 26 hymn tunes he had composed was played at his funeral service. He was Honorary Medical Officer and Signalman to the local Coast Guards. He attended many ship​wrecks with the life-saving rocket apparatus and was awarded the coastguard long-service medal. A collection of his grandfather’s, and father’s early medical instru​ments was donated to the Isle of Wight Postgraduate Medical Centre, where they were on permanent displays. They are now in the Oliviera Library of the Education Centre at St Mary’s Hospital. A keen antiquarian, he was a trustee of Carisbrooke Castle Museum. He was also a fellow of the Royal Meteorological Society, a member of the Antiquarian Horo​logical Society, and one-time president of the Guild of Medical (Bell) Ringers. He enjoyed his retirement to the full, and served for nine years as an Isle of Wight County Councillor.

Dr Williamson had a wide circle of friends of all ages and from all walks of life, and he will be sadly missed. His wife Betty, who shared his interests and who nursed him and comforted him to the end, survives him.    A.F.C.
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